T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Florence
STATE " VS.
Allen George Williamson Jr

)

)

; INDICTMENT/CASE#: ' 2018-GS-21-00132
) A/WH:  2017A2120201398

) Date of Oftense: 8/14/2017
)

)

)

)

)

AKA:

S.C.Code § . 44-533-0375(B)(3)
CDR Code #: 3039

—

I

.’;'

"SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[T] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] f{}l-/ FC) 'Qb
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was A [] CONVICTED OF or  [X]PLEADS
TO: Drugs/ manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine base, 3rd or sub. Offense 1(0~3p /60,00(.))
/
in violation of  § 44-53-0375(B)(3) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3039
(X NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT XISERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
‘ : (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/ntinor 3rd)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grg . (defendant’s initials)
The plga is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, nnendution by the State. Yo ¢S
ATTEST:
C ag2L [ / 50563
4 SOWI(U SC Bar# Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited-to the E{State'Departmem of Corrections, ounty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /0 yedrgor [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

—_—

and/or to pay a fine of § -5 provided that upon the service of . days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

!
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stzmt E@J‘E BV
probation, which are incorporated by reference. AN

[]) CONCURRENT or [L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1 20@

w"l‘he Defendant is to becgzen credit for time servce)c(i' pursuant to S.C. Code  §24-13-40 0 be calculated and ?g%il!eﬁ)y the SCDOC.
At 6.<Nf» 7 dAa. < ; _

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry/ofChild Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. CSD Gem Qf Appea‘s

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (l)ome?,lsic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or amm unition.

O .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: T s
[ IRESTITUTION: [C] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [ Tordered PTUP . 9] o U)_
e ~ o N L
lotal:  § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service El]1|)‘l0%1e\11§.8 E_
LPayment Terms: Obtain GED - LT T QJ___I) 8
— . - — . b =
L] Setby sCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.\ T e 8.0
— May serve W/E begining . A E—JliuJ
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling o C i xé
- : - - = o
*Fine: ¥ Random Drug/Alcohol testing .. 1 s E y WO
G 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ - . g T ~\A i
8 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weel\ly/mon‘d)'ly. v NO
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § beginning )
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g . . o
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ b paid tqflf“lcj? efender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other: 1y [ U4 P F
Proviso (Public Det/Probation) $500 $ v
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) %25 $ .y, CO
g 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 S [ :"‘{\) :&.[>
§ 3?'2 17;;‘ (IBUI B':C“Ih ]“l _FCC) , 355() $ [.] Appointed PD or appointed ot
8 96-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § _ 5Proviso requires $500 be P
3 to County  (if paid in installments) $  1&.00 during probation angd sh
- ' : e - any othei+ets.
FoTalL . /L e » $C 323 Presidi
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk L_/’l / '/\ )(/K,/L( &% Judge ng 7\ - i
Court Reporter: K/Z" () Sentence Date: RH[;[_QAL.Z’EQJ_?]__
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- 7Y WITNESSES

Florence Police Department

Alex C Ussery

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-21-00132
The State of South Carolina
County of

FLORENCE

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2018

John C Jepertinger

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2017A2120201398 2017A2120201399

THE STATE
VvS. '

ALLEN GEORGE WILLIAMSON JR

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL

) 3 . ;-

Forgperon of Grand Jury [ N___—

(—E7/E |

Date:;

indictment for

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO -

DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE
AND
POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE
WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK

VERDICT

Date:

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Sfgaddy j0 ¥ney 9s

8102 18 Nyr

Uaamogy



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ INDICTMENT FOR.
COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO
DISTRIBUTLE COCAINI: BASE
AND

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE
COCAINE BASE WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on JANUARY 4, 2018 the Grand Jurors of
FLLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE- POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE

That Allen George Williamson Jr did in Florence County on or about August 14, 2017, possess with intent to
distribute. dispense or deliver, or did aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of
Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under the provisions of Section 44-53-110, eL.seq., Code of Laws of South
Carolina. 1976, as amended, such distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in violation of Section
44-33-375(B)(3). S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO- POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE COCAINE BASE
WITHIN PROXIMITY OF A PARK

That Allen George Williamson Jr did in Florence County, on or about August 14, 2017, unlawf{ully possess with
intent to distribute a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled substance under provisions of Section 44-33-110, et.
seq., 8. C. Code of Laws. 1976, as amended, within a one-half mile radius of the grounds of a public or private
school, college, or university, public playground or park, or a public vocational or trade school or technical
cducation center to wit: Lester Park, in violation of Section 44-33-445, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976. as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

E.L. Clements, Ill
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

RECEIVED

JAN 31 2019
SC Court of Appeals




